
From:
To: Wildlife Trade
Subject: RE: Your Wildlife Permit application WT2018-002188 has beenreceived[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Date: Monday, 17 September 2018 10:42:53 AM
Attachments: image001.jpg

Many thanks 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: Wildlife Trade
Sent: Monday, 17 September 2018 10:35 AM
To: 'warehouse@shellmac.com.au'
Subject: FW: Your Wildlife Permit application WT2018-002188 has
beenreceived[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Dear ,
Thank you for your email.
I confirm that I have attached the documentation to your application.
Kind regards, 

│Senior Permits Officer │Wildlife Trade Regulation Section 
CITES Management Authority of Australia │Department of the Environment and Energy
( 02 6274 1900 (option '1') * wildlifetrade@environment.gov.au 
GPO Box 787, CANBERRA, ACT 2601 
Description: frog email

Please note that I work part-time and am available Mondays to Wednesdays – 9am – 4pm.
The Department has an online application form. You can access the online form at:
https://forms.business.gov.au/smartforms/servlet/SmartForm.pdf?formCode=WTPH

From: Permit Administration Workflow System 
Sent: Friday, 14 September 2018 1:52 PM
To: Wildlife Trade 
Subject: FW: Your Wildlife Permit application WT2018-002188 has been
received[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

From:  [mailto:warehouse@shellmac.com.au] 
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 4:50 PM
To: Permit Administration Workflow System <PemitAdminWorkSystem@environment.gov.au>
Subject: RE: Your Wildlife Permit application WT2018-002188 has been
received[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]
Please find attached the export CITES to match my application for an import CITES. Tracking
number RN33RQX2 / WTPH-10357. If any problems please contact me direct on 
Regards 
Sent from Mail for Windows 10

From: PermitAdminWorkSystem@environment.gov.au
Sent: Thursday, 13 September 2018 10:09 AM
To: 
Subject: Your Wildlife Permit application WT2018-002188 has been
received[SEC=UNCLASSIFIED]

Dear 
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s47F

s11C(1)(a)



Your Wildlife Permit application has been received on 13/09/2018.

Details of application:
Permit application for: Import (CITES) | Single Use | 6 months
Application made on behalf of: 
Reference number: WT2018-002188

This application has been assigned Reference number: WT2018-002188. Please use this reference number in any
correspondence regarding this application.

Wildlife Trade Permits
Department of the Environment
PermitAdminWorkSystem@environment.gov.au
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1A Seriatopora hystrix
Needle Coral, Bush Coral

Dead coral II (W) 400 NO.

12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018

1B Pocillopora eydouxi
Cauliflower Coral

Dead coral II (W) 50 NO.

12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018

1C Pectinia lactuca
Common Lettuce Coral

Dead coral II (W) 150 NO.

12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018

1D Stylophora pistillata
Pink Stylophora, Cubfoot, Cat's Paw, Hood Coral

Dead coral II (W) 500 NO.

12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018

Type of document

Export
Re-export
Import
Other

Copy - Not valid for transit
1. Permit No. :
2. Valid Until : 8/4/2019

Page 1 of 3

3. Importer (Name, Address, and Country)

UNIT 7, 43 GREENWAY DRIVE
SHELLMAC DISTRIBUTORS
TWEED HEADS SOUTH NSW 2486
AUSTRALIA

4. Exporter (Name, Address, and Country)

SOLOMON ISLANDS

5. Conditions
- This permit is not transferable
- If for live animals, this permit or certificate is valid only if the transport
conditions comply with the IATA Live Animals Regulations; if for live
plants, with the IATA Perishable Cargo Regulations
- For special conditions specific to this permit also refer below.

5a. Purpose : T

6. Name, Address and Country of Issuing Authority

Wildlife Trade and Biosecurity Branch GPO BOX 787 CANBERRA ACT 2601

7/8. Scientific & Common Name
(Genus and Species of Animal or Plant)

9. Description 10. Appendix No.
& Source

11. Quantity and
Unit

13. Authority for Permit/Certificate

Issued By:

Issue Date: 08/10/2018

Issued under s303CG of the Environment Protection and Biodiversity
Conservation Act 1999

Signature Official seal

14. Import/Export Declaration 15. Import/Export Endorsement

BLOCK QUANTITY

1 A

1 B

1 C

1 D

Export Declaration Number:

Port Date Signature Official Stamp and Title

s22

s47E(d)

s47F s47(1)(a), s47(1)(b)



2A Acropora hyacinthus
Plate coral

Dead coral II (W) 250 NO.

12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018

2B Heliopora coerulea
blue coral

Dead coral II (W) 300 NO.

12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018

2C Acropora humilis
acropora coral

Dead coral II (W) 400 NO.

12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018

2D Pocillopora damicornis
Cauliflower coral, Brush Coral

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

Page 2 of 3

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

2 A

2 B

2 C

2 D

Export Declaration Number:

Port Date Signature Official Stamp and Title

s22

s47E(d)

s47F s47(1)(a), s47(1)(b)



3A Turbinaria Dead coral II (W) 350 NO.

12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/125 01/09/2018

Special Conditions

Under Part 13A of the EPBC Act all Commonwealth and State/Territory requirements in relation to this specimen(s) must be met.

To import this item an import declaration number must be obtained from Australian Border Force or through your broker or freight forwarder.

The permit holder must complete and return the pink copy of this permit, with the original CITES documents from the country of (re)-export, to the
Issuing Authority within two weeks of import. If the import does not occur the original import permit together with the pink copy must be marked
unused and returned to the Issuing Authority within two weeks of the expiry date of the permit.

Statements

Please note that the physical Australian address differs from the Overseas permit. Australia does not use PO Box addresses for import permits.

Type of document

Export
Re-export
Import
Other

Copy - Not valid for transit
1. Permit No. :
2. Valid Until : 8/4/2019

Page 3 of 3

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

3 A

3 B

3 C

3 D

Export Declaration Number:

Port Date Signature Official Stamp and Title

s22

s47E(d)

s47F s47(1)(a), s47(1)(b)





































South Pacific climate over the past millennium through coral records 
 
1. Objectives and project methodology 
 
The aim of this research project is to gain a better understanding complex rainfall and 
climate conditions of the Solomon Island and the South Pacific; the rainfall in this region 
is dependent on the position on the rainfall band known as the South Pacific Convergence 
Zone (SPCZ). It is unclear if changes in the position of the SPCZ (and thereby the 
rainfall) has changed as a result of global warming.  
 
The SPCZ will be investigated by geochemical analysis of coral cores. Coral Sr/Ca is the 
primary tool for reconstructing sea surface temperatures (SST), whereby coral Sr/Ca 
varies linearly and inversely with SST. Coral δ18O is a combined signal of both SST and 
δ18Oseawater, with the latter reflecting freshwater/rainfall contributions to the surface 
ocean where the coral grows. Pairing the two geochemical signatures provides 
information on the SST and rainfall at the time the coral grew which in turn can be used 
to gain insight into weather phenomena such as the SPCZ, past and present. 
 
The objectives of this research are as follows: 

1. Construct long term estimates of mean SST and rainfall from modern and 
fossil coral records. 

2. Analyse the coral records to reconstruct behaviours of the South Pacific 
Convergence Zone (SPCZ) and other weather phenomena. 

3. Increase the scarce paleoclimate record in the South Pacific 
4. The samples will be collected from the artificial islands in Lau Lagoon; 

the results will be used to better understand the climate and environment 
conditions at the islands building.  

 
The following methods will be used: 

1. The corals will be x-rayed to identify season bands of the corals 
2. The modern corals will be used to understand the present-day relationships 

between SST, rainfall and understand the local Lau Lagoon signature of the 
SPCZ. Paired Sr/Ca and δ18O will be measured on the modern coral samples.  

3. The results from the modern corals will be compared to Sr/Ca and δ18O 
signals in the fossil cores to understand how rainfall patterns and the SPCZ 
have changed. U-Th dating will be used to establish the time of formation for 
the fossil cores. 
 

 
2. Benefits of research and CITES Objectives 
 
This project will provide information on past climate changes in the Malaitan Province, 
Solomon Islands. Due to the oceanic and atmospheric dynamics in this region, the project 
will provide information on rainfall and weather conditions related to the movement 
SPCZ. The SPCZ impacts weather variability throughout the South Pacific and is a main 
source of water for many countries in the South Pacific. Further insight into the SPCZ 

















Attachments

Attachments

P ease	ensure	that	you	attach	cop es	of	a 	necessary	support ng	documentat on	to	th s	app cat on.	De ays	may	occur
n	the	assessment	of	app cat ons	that	are	 ncomp ete	or	conta n	 nsuff c ent	 nformat on.	P ease	ensure	that	your
app cat on	 s	comp ete	and	a 	re evant	 nformat on	 s	prov ded.

Support ng	documentat on	may	be	attached	by	c ck ng	 Subm t 	at	the	end	of	th s	form.

P ease	ensure	that	the	f e	name	c ear y	 dent f es	each	re evant	document.	The	s ze	of	a 	f es	must	not	exceed	20
MBytes.	Not	a 	f e	types	are	accepted.	Perm tted	f es	types	are:	bmp,	csv,	doc,	docx,	g f,	jpg,	pdf,	png,	ppt,	rtf,	t f,
txt,	x s,	x sx,	xm ,	z p

CITES	import	permit

CITES	export	perm ts	or	re-export	cert f cates

Attachment	1

CITES	export	perm ts	or	re-export
cert f cates

F e:
CITES_ExportPerm tSo omonIs2018.jpg

Research	permit

• P ease	attach	 nformat on	on	the	proposed	research	 nc ud ng	deta s	of	the	object ves,	methodo ogy	and	an
exp anat on	of	how	the	research	w 	 mprove	understand ng	of	the	taxon,	contr bute	to	the	conservat on	of
b od vers ty,	or	contr bute	to	the	ma ntenance	and/or	 mprovement	of	human	hea th

• P ease	attach	 nformat on	on	the	resources	and/or	qua f cat ons	of	the	peop e/ nst tut on	that	w 	conduct	th s
research

• P ease	attach	 nformat on	demonstrat ng	that	the	an ma 	w 	be	housed	and	hand ed	 n	a	way	that	 s	known	to
m n m se	stress	and	r sk	of	 njury	to	the	an ma .

◦ For	 ve	vertebrates,	p ease	attach	ev dence	of	an ma 	eth cs	comm ttee	approva 	(or	equ va ent).
◦ For	 nvertebrates,	p ease	attach	 nformat on	on	how	the	an ma (s)	w 	be	housed	and	hand ed

Attachment	1

Support ng	documentat on	for	a	research
perm t

F e:	180215_ -SEP-CV.pdf

Attachment	2

Support ng	documentat on	for	a	research
perm t

F e:	Ma a ta2018	CITES	Research
Proposa _HM.doc

Yes No

s47F





and	Biodiversity	Conservation	Regulations	2000;

b)	offences	under	any	 aw	of	the	Commonwea th	about	the	protect on,	conservat on	or	management	of	nat ve	spec es
or	eco og ca 	commun t es;

c)	offences	under	sect on	6	of	the	Crimes	Act	1914,	or	sect on	11.1,	11.4	or	11.5	of	the	Criminal	Code,	 n	re at on	to
an	offence	referred	to	 n	paragraph	(a)	or	(b);

d)	offences	under	a	 aw	of	a	state	or	terr tory	about	the	protect on,	conservat on	or	management	of	nat ve	spec es	or
eco og ca 	commun t es;	or

e)	offences	 n	re at on	to	a	 aw	referred	to	 n	paragraph	(d),	under	a	prov s on	of	a	state	or	terr tory	that	 s	equ va ent	to
sect on	6	of	the	Crimes	Act	1914,	or	to	sect on	11.1,	11.4	or	11.5	of	the	Criminal	Code.	*

Important	Notes	
• P ease	obta n	 ega 	adv ce	 f	you	are	unsure	how	to	answer	any	of	the	quest ons	above
• Offences	may	 nc ude	attempt	to	comm t	an	offence,	 nc tement	to	comm t	an	offence,	consp racy	to	comm t	an

offencee	(sect on	11.1,	11.4	and	11.5	of	the	Criminal	Code	respect ve y)	and	hav ng	been	an	accessory	to	an
offence	(sect on	6	of	the	Crimes	Act	1914).

• Under	17.07(2)	of	the	Environmental	Protection	and	Biodiversity	Conservation	Regulations	2000,	a	person	 s
taken	to	have	been	conv cted	of	an	offence	 f,	 n	the	10	years	before	the	app cat on	 s	made,	the	person:
(a)	has	been	charged	w th,	and	found	gu ty	of,	the	offence	but	d scharged	w thout	conv ct on;	or
(b)	has	not	been	found	gu ty	of	the	offence,	but	a	court	has	taken	the	offence	 nto	account	 n	pass ng	sentence
on	the	person	for	another	offence.

• Part	VIIC	of	the	Crimes	Act	1914	 nc udes	prov s ons	that,	 n	certa n	c rcumstances,	re eve	persons	from	the
requ rement	to	d sc ose	spent	conv ct ons	and	requ re	persons	aware	of	such	conv ct ons	to	d sregard	them.

Before	submitting	
If	you	have	any	quest ons	regard ng	your	app cat on	or	proposed	sh pment,	p ease	contact
w d fetrade@env ronment.gov.au	or	(02)	6274	1900.

Declaration

It	 s	a	ser ous	offence	under	Chapter	7	of	the	Criminal	Code	to	prov de	fa se	or	m s ead ng	 nformat on	and	severe
pena t es	app y.

I	dec are	that,	to	the	best	of	my	know edge,	the	 nformat on	prov ded	by	me	 n	th s	app cat on	 s	true	and	correct
n	every	deta .	*

s47F







RESEARCH PERMIT CHECK SHEET 
 
Institution:     Permit Number: WT2018-002330 
 
Single Use Permit: 6 Months  
 
Species: Porites lobata (Hump Coral)    Import: Solomon Islands  
 
□ CITES App I / II / III    □ Native   □ Live Import 
(note permit period cannot exceed 6 months) 
  
Y/N Research purpose EPBC Ref PAWS file ref / explanation 

Y Précis of project 9A.09 See Supporting 
Documentation: Receipt; 
Case File Note and 
Malaita2018 CITES 
Research Proposal 

Y Research conducted by suitably 
qualified person 

9A.09 (a) See Supporting 
Documentation: Receipt and 
18025 -SEP-CV  
 

Y Legally sourced 
Collection permit / evidence of no 
collection permit needed / evidence of 
captive breeding / CITES export permit 
from source country 

Policy See Supporting 
Documentation: Receipt; 
Research Permit 2018; 
CITES ExportPermit and 
SolomonIslands-
FisheriesPermit2018 

N/A If researching on a live animal*:  
The animal is held in a way that is 
known to result in minimal stress and 
risk of injury 
If mammal, bird, reptile or amphibian: 

Ethics committee approval  
If invertebrate/fish:  

Info animal is held in an accepted 
manner 

9A.09(e) 
(see also below 
re live animals) 

See Supporting 
Documentation: Receipt and 
Case File Note 

N/A In the case of research in which an 
animal is killed: 
Evidence animal is killed in a manner 
generally accepted to minimise pain 
and suffering 
If mammal, bird, reptile or amphibian: 

Ethics committee approval  
If invertebrate/fish:  

Info that animal is killed in an 
accepted manner  

9A.09(f) See Supporting 
Documentation: Receipt and 
Case File Note 

N/A 
 
 
 
 
N/A 
 
 
N/A 

If EPBC Act listed species: 
Delegate to have regard to the 
species’ approved conservation 
advice 

s303DG(4A)  

If EPBC Act listed species: 
Transfer is not inconsistent with any 
recovery plan for the species 

s303DG(4d)  

If EPBC Act listed species and taken 
from a Commonwealth area 

The specimen has a permit issued 
under the EPBC Act s201, s216, 
s258 (permit must be signed by SES or 
above) 

s201/s216/s258  

s47F

s47F



N/A CITES Export (note permit period cannot 
exceed 6 months) 

s303CG 
s303FA 

 

N/A CITES I needs overseas permit   
N/A CITES II Australia issues first   
Y CITES Import (note permit period cannot 

exceed 6 months) 
 See Supporting 

Documentation: Receipt  
N/A CITES I Australia issues first   
Y CITES II needs overseas permit  See Supporting 

Documentation: Research 
Permit 2018; 
CITES ExportPermit and 
SolomonIslands-
FisheriesPermit2018 

 Facility Assessment completed  
See below 

9A.05  

    
 
 

N/A *If the animal is a live import or 
export: 

see additional 
conditions/requirements for live 
export as provided on zoo/exhibition 
check sheet 
Eg facility assessment etc 

 
 
 
 
9A.05 etc 

 

N/A *If the animal is a live import: 
Is the specimen on the live import 
list? 
Are there condition on the import? 
(and if so, appropriate evidence of 
being met provided)? 

s303EN(3) 
 
 
 
 
 

 

N/A Are there overdue acquittals with this 
applicant? 

 There are no overdue 
acquittals for this applicant. 

                                                                                                                                  
 



CASE FILE NOTE WT2018-002330 

Precis of Project: The aim of this research project is to gain a better understanding complex 
rainfall and climate conditions of the Solomon Island and the South Pacific; the rainfall in this 
region is dependent on the position on the rainfall band known as the South Pacific 
Convergence Zone (SPCZ). It is unclear if changes in the position of the SPCZ (and thereby 
the rainfall) has changed as a result of global warming. The SPCZ will be investigated by 
geochemical analysis of coral cores. 

Title of Project: South Pacific climate over the past millennium 

Purpose of Research: Improved understanding of the taxon 

Research to be conducted by a person/institution with sufficient resources and/or 
qualifications: YES 

Does research involve live animal: NO 

Justification of research: We wish to collect cores from modern Porites sp. coral skeletal 
material. The cores are heavy hence may weigh up to 70 kg in total. We aim to collect cores 
from 4 or more corals, assuming we find them, to ensure reproducibility of results. 

Porites lobate (Hump Coral) is not listed under CITES trade suspension for Solomon Islands.  

Rational for not using captive animals or artificially propagated plants: The corals will give us 
information on their natural environments. Captive/artificially grown corals will not tell us about 
the natural environment of the Solomon islands or record the actual weather and ocean 
conditions. 

Previous Permit: I have previously been issued a CITES permit ( ) to import 
Porites sp. coral from Kiritimati Island, Republic of Kiribati.(Before PAWS).  

 

 

 

s47E(d)



1A Porites lobata
Hump Coral

two coral heads, one slab of coral, nine 20x4cm coral cores II (W) 68 KIL

12. Country of Origin Permit No Issue Date
SB EX2018/128 14/04/2016

Special Conditions

Under Part 13A of the EPBC Act all Commonwealth and State/Territory requirements in relation to this specimen(s) must be met.

The permit holder must complete and return the pink copy of this permit to the Issuing Authority within two weeks of the consignment occurring. If
the consignment does not occur the original permit together with the pink copy must be marked unused and returned to the Issuing Authority within
two weeks of the expiry date of the permit.

The researcher must publish, or make available for inspection, the results of the research.

If requested by the Issuing Authority, the researcher must provide written information about the progress and results of the research.

During and after the research, the importer must not allow the specimen(s), or progeny or products of the specimen to be used for primarily
commercial purposes.

Type of document

Export
Re-export
Import
Other

Copy - Not valid for transit
1. Permit No. :
2. Valid Until : 10/4/2019

Page 1 of 1

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

5a. Purpose : E

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

Issue Date: 10/10/2018

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

s47Fs47F




